NOTICE OF MEETING
COMMISSIONERS®’ COURT OF LAVACA COUNTY

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the Lavaca County Commissioners’ Court will be held on the
9th day of November, 2020 @ 10:00 AM, Lavaca County Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1% Floor, Lavaca
County Courthouse. This meeting will be streamed live via www.facebook.com/LavacaTX/. If any member of
the public would like to submit a question regarding an Agenda Item, a Public Participation Form can be found
on our website at https://www.co.lavaca.tx.us/page/lavaca. Commissioners.Court and submitted via email to
nailener@co.lavaca.tx.us. No electronic forms will be accepted after 9AM on the day of the meeting.

Pursuant to the authority granted under Government Code, Chapter 551, the Commissioners’ Court may convene in a ¢losed meeting
to discuss any of the agenda items listed below. [mmediately before any closed session, the specific section or sections of
Government Code, Chapter 551, which provide statutory authority will be announced.

Confirm Quorum with Roll Call (please turn off cell phones and sign in)
Call to Order and Welcome
Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge to the Texas Flag by Judge Keith Mudd

Discussion and/or action agenda:

1. Approve Revised Job descriptions for the County Clerk’s office to reflect the Health and Safety
Code 191.071 new fingerprint-based criminal background check requirement. (County Clerk)

2. Set date for Canvass of November 3, 2020 General Election for Friday November 13, 2020
9:00 AM. (Eltections Administrator)
3. Discuss and/or approve Bond for Judge Elect Mark Myers. (Judge)

4. Declare as surplus property: 2009 Chevrolet 4500 Ambulance Vin# 1GBKG316791133410
Tag #000889 (EMS)

5. Transfer Ambulance to Pct.#2 2011 Chevrolet 3500 Ambulance Cab & Chassis
Vin # 1GB3COCLXBF107622 Tag#000869 (EMS)

6.  Resolution to rename Lavaca County Rescue Service to Lavaca County EMS. (EMs)

7. Accept the monetary donation of $2,000.000 from Annabelle Furrh to Lavaca County EMS. (EMS)
8. Accept the monetary donation of $100.00 from Millie Selzer to Lavaca County EMS. (EMSs)

9. Accept proposed charges for EMS Billing. (Ems)

10. EMS/ Update. (ems)

11.  EMC/ Communications Director update. (Emergency Management Coordinator)



12. Approve contract with Fort Bend County Medical Examiner. (County Attorney)

13. Move Nailene Ruppert from Grade 3 Minimum Quartile to Grade 4 1% Quartile and Approve
Bond. (Pct. 2)

14. Option to extend Oil and Gas Lease between Lavaca County Texas (Lessor) and Rosewood
Resources, Inc. (Lessee) with expiration date of December 1, 2022. (County Judge)

15.  Executive Session to discuss Court House/Annex Security Plan including Keys and Cameras.

16. Take Action on Court House/Annex Security Plan including Key and Camera Policy.
Consent Agenda — Unless a member of the Court requests a separate consideration of any items, all under the
Consent Agenda are considered to be of routine nature or have been previously deliberated by the Court in an
open meeting and therefore may be approved by one motion, second and vote.

17. Minutes of October 26, 2020 Regular Called Commissioners Court Meeting,

18.  County Treasurer Monthly and Public Financial Reports.

19.  Lavaca County Treasurer’s Annual Report for fiscal year 2019-2020.

20. County Auditor Monthly Report.

21, County Official’s Report.

22.  Claims and/or Payroll.

23. Budget Amendments, if any.

Court members signing of paperwork related to items above

Adjournment by Presiding Officer OR RECO
0 Clock M

COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF
LAVACA COUNTY, TEXAS

[l pt e

Keith Mudd
Lavaca County Judge
:‘_.f‘tl\)E.{)I-NA.. 3 “ll’

'i°r R ’ ot
i Ig’th'e u de S §ned ﬂo hereby certify this notice was posted at ?_’ Zﬁ o’clock }4 M on the é#ﬁ day

*af 'N vem }' 20201, wh;ch is at least 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting,

A !._ | ‘ ..
n Z% Z

‘lEﬁngeth, A Koub"a_;i
Lavacd (Emmtﬁ Chérk

* k\. “\ #




Elizabeth o Kouba |
aowziy Clerk PO, Box 326 * g1z N, Texana
Lavaca C’ounty Courthouss Annex FHallettsoille, Texcas 77964

367-798-3612
October 29, 2020

To the Honorable Judge Mudd and Commissioner’s Court;

RE: item for November 9, 2020 Commissioner’s court agenda

The County Clerk has been notified by the Department of State Health Services on the implementation of a fingerprint-
based background checks for users who access TxEver, per Health and Safety Code 191.071.

The job descriptions for each fulltime employee that has access to the TxEver system to issue Remote Birth Certificates
has language added to them to reflect the new requirement.

1. Chief Deputy County Clerk

2. Commissioner Court Recorder/Vital Statistics Deputy Registrar

3. Head Recording Clerk/Bookkeeper

4. Head Criminal and Civil Clerk
5. Deputy County Cierk, PIA Clerk and Assistant Records Management
6. Deputy County Clerk, Recorder and PIA Assistant

7. Deputy County Clerk, Criminal and Civil Clerk

TxEver Requirements: per Texas HSC 191.071-an employee accessing TxEver must conduct a fingerprint-based criminal
background check, using State and Federal database.

Iitem for agenda:

Approve Revised Job descriptions for the County Clerk’s office to reflect the Health and Safety Code 191.071 new
fingerprint-based criminal background check requirement. (County Clerk)

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

L g o florba

Elizabeth A. Kouba
County Clerk
Enclosed- Revised Job Descriptions 10-29-2020



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Lavaca County Rescue Service has been the primary Emergency Medical Services provider for Lavaca
County, Texas since 1973.

WHEREAS, Lavaca County Rescue Service no longer provides rescue services, rather emergency medical services.

NOW THERE FOR, BE IT RESOLVED that Lavaca County Commissioners Court Will Recognize Lavaca County
Rescue Service as, Lavaca County Emergency Medical Services or Lavaca County EMS and Authorizes the

signature and execution of this resolution. APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Commissioner’s Court of Lavaca
County, Texas this 9" day of November, 2020,

Keith Mudd, County Judge

Commissioner, Precinct #1

Commissioner, Precinct #2

Commissioner, Precinct #3

Commissioner, Precinct #4

ATTEST:

Elizabeth Kouba, County Clerk



v Account Management - (View}
File &dit QOptions Functions Help

| bocount |1?S [4[":'0'8']M £, Fiscal Year 1201 3202UI:urrent v

!
|
i
i
;

Aceourt Name  |MISCELLANEDUS DONATIONS |

General Balance Budget BudgetAdjustments History Detail
[ Transaction date range: 1070172020 to 93/3373993 I Fiter |
SR T T A o 5 5 EE T

: De&;nptmn Amount
C34059 [RCPT DDO26839  {DONATION - ANNABELLE FURRH 3

Vendor

Z,000.00CR
109.00¢R

711!02/‘2;620 C34171 |RCPT 00026570 [DOMATION - MILLIE SELZER

l2records — | i - ZM'IDU_EJQCH

] Edit This Record

| Cfe;r .

Fiter.On

T, TR e




DATE:

TO:

FROM:

ENCLOSED:

October 28, 2020

Lavaca County, Texas

¢/o Keith, Mudd, County Judge
P. 0. Box 243

Halletsville, TX 77964

Luke Duncan

Rosewood Resources, Inc.
2101 Cedar Springs Road
Suite 1500

Dallas, TX 75201

Option to Extend Lease

Lease date — December 1, 2017
Expiration date — December 1, 2020
New expiration date — December 1, 2022
(RRI lease number TX-LS-042-0330-00)

Pursuant to paragraph 15 on the Lease Addendum,
Rosewood Resources, Inc. is opting to extend this Lease

~ for an additional 2 years upon payment of $700 per

net acres.

0.9953 gross acres x $700/NA = $696.71



ZX1943 B: ORB V: 783 P: 691 ME
03/13/2018 93:13:45 PN Yotal Pages: 2 Fia: 726,00
Ellzabath . Kouba [4

R R AN T e, 1
Memorandum of
Qif and Oag Lease

17260

Location: Lavaca County, Texas

Lessor: Lavaoa County, Texas, acting herein by und
throngh Tramer Woytek, County, Judge
P. 0. Box 243
Halletavitle, Texas 77964

Lessee: Rosewood Resources Inc,
2101 Cedar Springs Road, Suite 1500
Dallas, Texas 75201

Effective Dute of Lease: December 1, 2017

For adequate consideration, Lessor, named ebave, has granted, leased and let to Lessee,
named above, for the purpose of investigating, expliring, prospeeting, drilting and mining for
and producing oil ahd gas t produce, save, transport, and own oil and gas, the following lsads in
the County and State named sbove:

0.9953 acres of land, more or less, out of the Wm. Chase Leagne, A-9, Lavacn Connty, Texas, belnp deseribed
In the following three (3) tracts, fo wit:

Tract L: .10 meres of land, mors or lesa, belng deseribed ax approximaiely 5.264 #eres of land or 11,208
square feel, more or less, belng more particularly described in that certain Deed dated September 26, 1923,
from Mrs, Mary Filipp rud husband, B. L. Filipp to Zelma Smilth, recorded fn Volume M, Page 76, Deed
Records of Lavacs Couoty, Texas; SAVE AND EXCEPT approximately 0.132 acres of land or 5,750 aquare
feet, more or lesy, helng more partionlarly deseribed In that certain Warranty Tieed dated April 18, 1938,
from Zelma Smith and hushand, J. C. Smity to Olile Mayberry, recarded in Yolume 124, Page 515, Decd
Records of Lovaca Couaty, Texas,

Tract 2: 0.44765 neres of lund, wors or kess, being Lots Nos. One {§), Two (2), and Three (3) In Riock No.
Nine (9) of the Clty of Moulton, being more particularly described In that certuin Warraoty Decd dated Jaty
18, 1949, from Marvin FL Hazee and Adetin M. Hasse to Lavaca Connly, Teas, recorded In Volume 162,
Page 311, Deed Records of Lavaer Covoty, Texas,

{#’I‘nct 3 0.44765 acres of tand, more or less, befng Lty Nos, Four (£), Five (5), and Six (6) i1 Block No, Nie

1H49) of the City of Moution, being more particuladly described I that certaln Warranty Decd dated March 17,
{' 1952, from Marvin H. Hasse and Adella M. Haase to Lavacs County, Texss, recorded In Volume {71, Page
gg 326, Deed Records of Lavacs Connty, Texas,

The Lease is for e primary term of threes (3) years from the Bffcetive Date stated abeve,
with an option fo extend said primary term an sdditional twe (2) years, and as long thereatter ag
tho drilling program deseribed in the Lease continues and es oil and/or gas are produced in
paying quantities from the lands described above, accanding to and by the terms and provisions
of the Lease. The Lease, with all of ity terms, covenants and other provisions, is referred to and
incorporated into this Memorundum for all purposes. This Memorandwn is placed of record for
the purpose of giving notice of the Lease.

LESSOR:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF LAYACA

' I oy
This Instrwrnent was acknowledged befors me on this deuy of 849, by Tramer Woytek
ax County Judgs for Lavaca County, Texas, i
@m m% State ut"rl exas




227943 BIORBV:7B3P:692 0132018 0313:45PM  Page 2 of 2

FILED ANI} RECORDED

Instriment Number: 227043 B! QRB : 783 P: 691
Fliing and Recording Date: 03/13/2018 03:13:46 PM Pages: 2 Regording Faa: $26.00

| higraby cartify that this instrumant waa FILED on the data and time stamped hereon by
me gnd was duly RECORDED tr the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Lavace Caunty,

1
‘““\.A tiey,

“"\g??" " ."‘g.""%'. A ;
R YLV N
iri ivi
’:5% Y Efzabeih A, Kotba, Cotnty Cietk
T A Lavacs County, Texaa

o, e
e’

DO NOT DESTROY - Warning, this document is part of the
Official Public Record.

blalrd

Retumad To;

RILEY BOENING

184 MOCKINGBIRD LANE
YOAKUM, TX 77995

Filed By: RILEY BOENING
Destination: Office Plok-up



STATEMENT OF APPROVAL

THE STATE OF TEXAS |

COUNTY OF LAVACA |

We, the County Judge, and Commissioners of Lavaca County,
Texas, majority being present, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing

Minutes of the Commissioners’ Court Meeting dated _@j_l"O b£ r g(ﬁ , 2020

are this day approved as submitted.

Signed this the _ day of , 2020, AD,
, County Judge
Keith Mudd
ATTEST:
(Seal)
s County Clerk

Elizabeth A. Kouba



THE STATE OF TEXAS )(
COUNTY OF LAVACA )

Regular Meeting Monday October 26, 2020

Lavaca County Commissioners’ Court met in a Regular Called Meeting on Monday October 26, 2020 at 10:00
AM, in the Lavaca County Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1* Floor, in Hallettsville, Texas.

Present:
County Judge Keith Mudd
Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pet, 1
Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct, 2
Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3
Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pet. 4
Elizabeth A. Kouba, Lavaca County Clerk

The attached sheets contain the names of the citizens and officials that were in attendance.
Roll Call

Call to Order and Welcome

Envocation

Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge to the Texas Flag by Commissioner Frankie Bates Jr.

Discussion and/or action agenda:

1. Approve 2020 Levy Roll. (Tax Assessor)
Moved by Commissioner Dennis Kocian, seconded by Commissioner Neil F. Bates Jr.

“I make a motion to approve 2020 Levy Roll.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES
Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES
Ronald Berckenhoft, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES
Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pet. 3 YES
Dennis W, Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried
Court Order: 18068

2. EMS work week/work period in Amend Section 7.01.01 of Lavaca County Personnel Policies. (Auditor)

Moved by Commissioner Edward Pustka, seconded by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff.

“Yes, Your Honor, I make a motion to approve EMS work week/work period in Amend Section 7.01.01
of Lavaca County Personnel! Policies as presented.”



County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES

Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order; 18069

3. Commissioners Court request County Auditor to conduct audit for FY 2020 Chapter 59 Asset
Forfeiture Fund for Lavaca County Sheriff’s Department and Lavaca County Attorney as per Article
59.06 of the Criminal Code of Procedure. (Auditor)

Moved by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka,

“Your Honor, I make a motion to approve Commissioners Court request County Auditor to conduct -
audit for FY 2020 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Fund for Lavaca County Sheriff’s Department and Lavaca
County Attorney as per Article 59.06 of the Criminal Code of Procedure.”

Moved by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka.

“I amend the motion to read Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct, 2 YES

Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order: 18070
NO DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED TO THE MINUTES OF THE COURT.

4. Fiscal Year 2021 Texas Indigent Defense Commission Formula Grant Resolution. (Auditor)
Moved by Commissioner Dennis Kocian, seconded by Commissioner Neil F, Bates Jr.

“I make a motion to approve Fiscal Year 2021 Texas Indigent Defense Commission Formula Grant
Resolution.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES

Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order: 18071

5. Approval if necessary, to spend more than 25% in order to hire a new Assistant District/County
Attorney in accordance with LGC 130.908. (County Attorney)



Moved by Commissioner Dennis Kocian, seconded by Commissioner Neil F. Bates Jr.

“I make a motion to approve if necessary, to spend more than 25% in order to hire a new Assistant
District/County Attorney in accordance with LGC 130.908.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES

Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order: 18072
NO DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED TO THE MINUTES OF THE COURT

6. Acknowledge the hiring of Mr. Kenneth Wright, CDL/ Heavy Equipment Operator, Grade 5
Minimum Quartile effective October 19, 2020. (Precinct. 3)

Moved by Commissioner Neil F. Bates Jr., seconded by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff.

“Imove to acknowledge the hiring of Mr. Kenneth Wright, CDL/ Heavy Equipment Operator, Grade 5
Minimum Quartile effective October 19, 2020,”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pet. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct, 2 YES

Neil E. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pet, 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order: 18073
NO DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED TO THE MINUTES OF THE COURT.

7. Advertise for bids for the purchase of the following items:
a. Level Up- Patch Material;
b. Purchase of HMAC Regular D Hot Mix Asphalt;
¢. Cover stone Material: Pre-Coated and Uncoated;
d. Soil Stabilizer; Quicklime- Pebble Bulk/ Powder Lime and Liquid Soil Stabilizer;
€. AC-5, AC-10, MC-30, CRS-1P, CRS-2 and/or RC-250;
f. Limestone: [ 4 Road Base, %" to Dust, 1" and Down and %” and Down;
g. Vegetation Management Service;
h. Purchase and Delivery of Various Pit Run Gravel and Screen Gravel 1 4” and Down;
i. Gasoline and Diesel Fuel for: All Commissioner Precincts; Sheriff’s Department; Senior Citizens
Center- Shiner and Hallettsville; Ambulance Rescue Service- Hallettsville, Shiner, and Moulton;
Emergency Management and Maintenance;
j- Labor and Equipment for Road Construction Services,

Moved by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka.

“Your Honor, [ make a motion to advertise for bids for the purchase of the following items:
a. Level Up- Patch Material,
b. Purchase of HMAC Regular D Hot Mix Asphalt;



¢. Cover stone Material: Pre- Coated and Uncoated;

d. Soil Stabilizer; Quicklime- Pebble Bulk/ Powder Lime and Liquid Soil Stabilizer;

. AC-5, AC-10, MC-30, CRS-1P, CRS-2 andfor RC-250;

f. Limestone: [ %" Road Base, %" to Dust, 1” and Down and %4” and Down:

g. Vegetation Management Service;

h. Purchase and Delivery of Various Pit Run Gravel and Sereen Gravel 1 %47 and Down;

i. Gasoline and Diesel Fuel for: All Commissioner Precincts; Sheriff's Department; Senior Citizens
Center- Shiner and Hallettsville; Ambulance Rescue Service- Hallettsville, Shiner, and Moulton;
Emergency Management and Maintenance and also for; '

J. Labor and Equipment for Road Construction Services.”

Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff added, “Your Honor, advertisements will run in the paper from October 26,
2020 through November 6, 2020 and bids will be received until 9:00 AM on Wednesday, November 18, 2020
and will be opened and read out loud at 10:00 AM on Wednesday, November 18, 2020 in the Commissioners’
Courtroom and will be awarded on December 14, 2020 at Regular Commissioners Court meeting at 10;00 AM.”

Judge Keith Mudd added, “We put on the ambulance rescue service, we added Moulton in there, even though

they do not have a bulk tank at this time, but if you need to have a bulk tank there, we have approved that
location.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES
Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES
Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct, 2 YES
Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES
Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct, 4 YES

Motion Carried !

Court Olfder: 18074

8. Discuss and/or approve or make changes to the proposed Lavaca County Development Regulations
Manual. (Judge)

Judge Mudd addressed the court of Bob Bass of Allison and Bass will visit Lavaca County to discuss the
Lavaca County Development Regulations Manual on either Friday, October 30, 2020 or November 6, 2020 at
10:00 AM for a Subdivision Workshop.

Moved by Commissioner Dennis Kocian, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka,

“I make a motion to pass on #8.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pet. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES

Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W, Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order; 18075
NO DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED TO THE MINUTES OF THE CQURT.

~ 9. Discuss and/or approve dates and timeline of public notices, and public hearings related to Lavaca
County Development Regulations Manual. (Judge)



Moved by Commissioner Edward Pustka, seconded by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff,

A motion was made by Commissioner Edward Pustka, seconded by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff to hold

a Subdivision Workshop with Bob Bass of Allison, Bass and McGee out of Austin for November 6, 2020 at
10:00 A. M.

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pet. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pet, 2 YES

Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order: 18076
NO DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED TO THE MINUTES OF THE COURT.

10. EMS update. (EMS)

Michael Furth EMS Director spoke to the court about the Life Pack Monitors, training of staff with Dr.
Wagner, on the Easy 10 needles, funds allocated for full time personal online training for staff’s hours,
employee uniforms to arrive with in the week, ESO electronic reporting system went live last week and
follow-up on the licensing with DEA and ordering of narcotics, as installing narcotics in the
ambulances.

NQO DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED TO THE MINUTES OF THE COURT.

Consent Agenda

Moved by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka.

“Your Honor, I make a motion to remove item #13 from the Consent Agenda.”

County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pct. 1 YES

Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES

Neil F, Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES

Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES
Motion Carried

Court Order: 18077

Moved by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka.

“I make a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.”



County Judge Keith Mudd YES

Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pet. 1 YES
Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pet. 2 YES
Neil F, Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pet, 3 YES
Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pct. 4 YES

Motion Carried
Court Order: 18078

11. Minutes of October 13, 2020 Regular Called Commissioners Court Meeting

12. Colorado Valley Telephone Cooperative, Inc. Request for approval for the installation of new
buried copper cable within the corridors of Lavaca County Road # 232.

. Removed

14. County Official’s Report.
Elizabeth A, Kouba, County Cletk LGS Total Collections, September 2020,
Elizabeth A. Kouba, County Clerk Tyler Total Collections, September 2020.
Michael Buchanek, Constable Pct. #1 Process Service Report, Septerber2020

15. Claims and/or Payroll.

16. Budget Amendments, if any.

Court members signing of paperwork related to items above.

County Judge Keith Mudd called for a motion to adjourn.

Moved by Commissioner Ronald Berckenhoff, seconded by Commissioner Edward Pustka.

“So moved,”
County Judge Keith Mudd YES
Edward Pustka, Commissioner Pet. 1 YES
Ronald Berckenhoff, Commissioner Pct. 2 YES
Neil F. Bates, Jr., Commissioner Pct. 3 YES
Dennis W. Kocian, Commissioner Pet. 4 YES

Motion Carried
Court Order; 18079

Adjournment by Presiding Officer at 10:51 AM.,




Signature Roster

Attendance at Commissionér's Court Meeting
L OCT 26 , 2020

[2=¢vi Called

, SignHere : Print Name Here
1 é/ g ‘ &9'04 (STt

L % | /VMNQ:@M
e ih 7U1 (m,st 5

SEQ%M Oouc \.(\,J{; loet
: 77 ‘

rw_’l '/44/%
R

ert
Delporab A Sevcik
Lori A \Wensk i
CHAC Fé( (S
/é;m« LA




Minutes of Elizabeth A. Kouba, County Clerk, Lavaca County:
I, Elizabeth A, Kouba, County Clerk of Lavaca County, Texas, do hereby certify that the

following Commissioners’ Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings
from thie Commissioners Court Meeting on_October 26 , 2020,

B AN
$AORER ATTEST
.,.uo'... fo 1
b .I. i
% % Elizabeth A. Kouba, County Clerk
i) 3 ;; 'g & Ex-Officio Clerk of
i = ] Commissioners’ Court of
L el Lavaca County, Texas
K

X
N

L Signed this _ X% dayof _ Qe tu it 2020
B —_
ﬂ,f/zhwu_ﬁ M , County Clerk

U Elizabeth A. Kouba

‘“"'“‘\



